


BILATERAL BEAT 
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26-Member Indian Pharma Business Delegation Visits Kuala Lumpur   
Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council 
(PHARMEXCIL) together with the High Commission 
organized  a Buyer-Seller Meet (BSM) was on 30 
March 2009 at the Sheraton Imperial Hotel, Kuala Lum-
pur. A 26-member Indian business delegation led by 
Mr. Devendra Chaudhry, Joint Secretary, Department 
of Pharmaceuticals, Government of India, attended the 
BSM. Senior Representatives from the Ministry of 
Health,  KLSICCI, and the Associated Chinese Cham-
ber of Commerce and Industry (ACCIM) were present 
at the inaugural function. The BSM provided a good 

platform to the Indian 
delegation to establish 
initial tie-ups as well as to appoint local representatives for 
their products. It evoked good response with 70 business 
meetings held during the day. The product range covered 
included bulk drugs and its intermediates, formulations, 
herbal and ayurvedic medicines, biotech and biological prod-
ucts, diagnostics, surgicals, neutraceuticals, and pharma in-
dustry related services.    
 

Malaysia-India Business Council (MIBC) CEO Forum 
Malaysia-India Business Council (MIBC) CEO Forum held its inaugural annual general body 
meeting on 30 March 2009. Dato’ Krishnan Tan, CEO, IJM Sdn. Bhd was elected President 
of the MIBC.  MIBC also signed an MOU with Federation of Indian Chamber of Commerce 
and Industry (FICCI) to strengthen institutional cooperation between the two bodies in pro-
moting India-Malaysia economic and commercial engagement. The MOU was witnessed by 
High Commissioner of India Mr. Ashok K. Kantha and Datuk Dr. Rebecca Fatima Sta Maria, 
Deputy Secretary General (Trade), Ministry of International Trade and Industry of the Gov-
ernment of Malaysia. 
 

West Bengal Delegation Visits Kuala Lumpur 
Dr. Sabyasachi Sen, Principle Secretary (Industry and Trade) from the State of West Bengal 
(India) and Mr. Indranil Das Gupta, CEO of Bengal Integrated Auto Industry Park Ltd (BIAIP) 
paid a three-day visit to Malaysia from 30 March 2009 to explore potential Malaysian inves-
tors in West Bengal particularly in BIAIP.  The West Bengal delegation met senior officials in 
the Ministry of International Trade and Industry (MITI), Malaysian Industrial Development Au-
thority (MIDA), MATRADE as well as senior executives of Malaysian automakers and other 
companies having business operations in India.  
 

MAS Aerospace Engineering (MAE) to setup MRO in Hyderabad 
MAS Aerospace Engineering (MAE), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Malaysian Airlines, and 
GMR Hyderabad International Airport (GHIAL) have signed an agreement to set up a 50:50 
joint venture namely MAS-GMR Aerospace Engineering Company Ltd. to undertake airframe 
Maintenance, Repair and Overhaul (MRO) in Hyderabad.  The state-of-the art JV is expected 
to be operational by 2010, with a capacity to service annually 60 to 80 aircraft of both narrow 
and wide bodied ones. 
 

ITEC Day and International Students Day Observed 
Indian Technical and Economic Cooperation (ITEC) Day and the International Students Day 
were observed at India House at a function organized on 23 March 2009 by the High Com-
mission. Among those in attendance  included academicians, think-tanks, prominent Malay-
sians who had studied in India, and Ma-
laysian Government officials who had 
participated in capacity building training 
programmes in India. The High Commis-
sioner of India Mr. Ashok K. Kantha ad-
dressed the gathering which was fol-
lowed by an exchange of views. Forty 
(40) Malaysian professionals attended 
training programmes in India in the FY 
2008-09.   
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 The expertise of Indian designers in 3D-modelling and plant engineering in sectors 
like aerospace, automotive and industrial design has already caught the attention of 
leading companies from both Europe and America. 
 
The result: MNCs like Whirlpool, GE, LG, Philips, Bosch, Dell Computer, Ford Motor, 
Toyota Corp., Ferrari, Honda Motor, Rambus Inc. and Wind River Systems Inc are 
setting up India centres, others like Reckitt, Boeing and Airbus are offshoring design 
work to Indian design houses. 

Spotlight continues: INDIA—A DESIGN AND ENGINEERING HUB    

Indian automobile companies have come of age and can today boast of several       
indigenously designed cars.  
◊ Tata Motors has designed and  

developed its small cars Nano and 
Indica in India.  

◊ Maruti Udyog engineers after work-
ing on designing Swift, SX4, Zen 
Estilo and Concept A-Star, are 
likely to design Swift Sedan, 
Splash and Kizashi. 

◊ Bangalore's Harita Infoserve Ltd is 
developing interior parts and con-
ducting computer tests on compo-
nents for General Motors Corp.  

◊ Plexion Technologies has worked 
on the interior design and windows 
for a Daimler Chrysler bus.  

◊ Mahindra & Mahindra have successfully designed and built its car, Scorpio as 
also multi-utility farm vehicle, 'Shaan', which has captured 6 per cent share in US 
market.  

India has now established itself as a 'brand in engineering' with global original equip-
ment manufacturers (OEMs), looking at India as a good outsourcing hub.  
◊ General Motors, Hyundai, Toyota, Ford Motor, Ferrari, and Honda Motor are all 

boosting Indian outsourcing, as are key component makers such as Robert 
Bosch, TRW Automotive,    Visteon and Collins & Aikman.  

◊ By 2010, the Indian automotive design and engineering services industry is likely 
to cross US$ 1 billion (from US$ 270 million–US$ 300 million in 2005); and the 
employee strength of India-based automotive design vendors will reach 40,000 
(from about 12,000 in 2005).  

The increasing use of high-end software in automobile design and R&D has made 
Indian auto majors leverage the country's software prowess and gain an edge over 
their European and American competitors.  
◊ By June 2009, the US$ 6 billion Mahindra & Mahindra group will open its new 

US$ 116 million automobile design and development facility;  
◊ Tata Motors has six R&D centres that span India, South Korea, Spain and the 

UK. In 2006, it acquired INCAT. Recently, Tata Motors bought a stake in Italian 
car design firm, Pininfarina, which has designed some landmark Ferraris. 

◊ Suzuki is planning to outsource its high-end model development to India for the 
next-gen small cars.  

◊ Hyundai is also focussing on R&D in India. It has set up a US$ 40 million com-
puter-aided design centre in Hyderabad.  

◊ General Motors (GM) has set up a US$ 60 million technical centre, including a 
design centre, engineering services and and R & D facility, in Bangalore for de-
veloping new technologies and shaping new cars.  

With global car makers eyeing low-cost countries for expansion, and styling and 
looks gaining in importance among consumers, the demand for auto designers in the 
country is increasing. Experts say as many as 10,000 automotive designers would 
be required in India in the next seven years. Taking a cue, some institutions such as 
National Institute of Design (NID), Ahmedabad; Maharashtra Institute of Technology 
(MIT), Pune; Industrial Design Centre (IDC) at IIT-Mumbai ; IIT-Guwahati ; IIT-
Madras ; DJ Academy of Design, Coimbatore and Raffles Design International (RDI), 
Mumbai have all entered the sector. 

AUTOMOBILE DESIGN 

TATA NANO 



 
    Spotlight continues-INDIA—A DESIGN AND ENGINEERING HUB 

 (Courtesy: India Brand Equity Foundation) 

Indian semiconductor design industry comprises of VLSI design, board design and 
embedded software companies. India has almost 130 chip 
design companies, with almost all global design semiconduc-
tor companies setting up design operations in India.  
According to report by India Semiconductor Association (ISA) 
and IDC India, Indian semiconductor design services industry 
is likely grow at an annual growth rate of about 21.7 per cent 
between 2007–2010. The design market in India for 2007 
was estimated at US$ 6 billion, with 81 per cent of the reve-
nue coming from embedded software. The market is expected to grow to $ 10.96 bil-
lion in 2010. 
 

The domestic semiconductor and embedded design services industry is all set to en-
ter a new phase - Ver 2.0, following on from Ver 1.0. India's hardware design capabili-
ties have received a major boost with the launch of Intel's next generation microproc-
essors which were completely designed by the Intel India development team. The  
Intel Xeon 7400 series processor is Intel's first six-core central processing unit (CPU). 
 

Bangalore leads with around 85 design firms with over 30 captive offshore design 
centres, making it one of the top global clusters in chip design, comparable to Silicon 
Valley, Cambridge (in the UK) and Taiwan.  
 

A study by Synopsys Inc. in 2007 revealed that India has overtaken Europe as the 
hotbed of wireless IC design with about 38 per cent of Indian designers working on 
designs targetting wireless and mobile applications as compared with just about 22 
per cent in Europe.  

The Designs Act 2000 has put in place a framework for documentation, classification, 
representation, registration, acceptance, inspection, cancellation, certification and 
legal redressal. The Union Cabinet has also approved the National Design Policy in 
2007 with the aim to globally position and brand Indian designs and making 'designed 
in   India' a by-word for quality and utility. The policy also envisages:  
◊ Setting up of specialised Design Centres of 'Innovation Hubs'.  
◊ Enhancing the status of the National Institute of Design (NID) as a global centre 

of excellence and setting up two-three undergraduate design centres.  
◊ Launching the Good Design Mark to promote domestic designs.  
◊ Setting up of new institutes and sector-specific design education centres.  

 
 
India has a robust and diversified manufacturing base 
for a varied range of basic and capital goods to meet 
the requirements of sectors like heavy electrical, proc-
ess equipment, automobiles, power generation and 
transmission, shipping, aviation, mining, chemicals & 
petroleum. 
The Engineering Services Outsourcing (ESO) sector 
has great potential, including in product design, research and development and other 
technical services across sectors like automotive, aerospace, hi-tech/telecom, utilities 
and construction/industrial machinery. According to a study by NASSCOM and Booz 
Allen Hamilton (a strategy and technology consulting firm), the global engineering ser-

vices market is estimated to touch US$ 
1,100 billion by 2020 of which, the out-
sourced component is estimated to reach 
around US$ 200 billion in the same span 
of time. Presently, the ESO market is 
worth around US$ 15 billion with India’s 
share of 12 per cent.  

Semiconductor design 

Engineering Services   

Government Initiatives 



INDIAN TRADE QUERIES 

 
Sl. 
No. 

  
CONTACT 

  
AREAS OF INTEREST  

1. Ms. Neelam Pijwala 
Relish Agro Food (I) Pvt. Ltd., 
Vaibhav Towers, First Floor, 
Anand-V.V. Nagar Road, 
Anand – 388001 
Tel; +91 2692 249831 
H/P:+91 97250 17167 
E-mail: exports@relishagrofood.com  

EXPORT 
  
FROZEN FRUITS, VEGETABLES, 
SWEETCORN & SPICES 

2. Mr. Krishna Bhatt 
M/S Nilkamal Limited 
Nilkamal House, Street # 14, M.I.D.C. 
Andheri (East), Mumbai – 400093 
Tel: +91 22 2681 8372 
Fax:+91 22 2835 3556 
E-mail: Krishnadev.bhatt@nilkamal.com  

EXPORT 
  
PLASTIC PRODUCTS 

3. Mr. Umesh Agarwal 
United Rope Works 
29, Strand Road 
"Mohta House" 1st Floor 
Kolkata 700001 
Tel: +91 33 2530 0587 
Fax:+91 33 2530 0406 
Email: marketing@unitedropeindia.com  

EXPORT 
  
ROPE 

4. M/S Agrocrops Exim Limited 
45 Armenian Street, SM Plaza, 
Room No.1, 1st Floor 
Chennai 600001 
Tel: +91 44 4216 2116 
Fax:+91 44 2524 0505 
Email: imports@agrocrops.com  

EXPORT 
  
AGRO PRODUCTS 

5. M/S Thulassi Exports 
22, Ranga Layout II, 
Nallampalayam, Ganapathy (P.O), 
Coimbatore – 641006 
Tel: +91 422 2537904 
H/P:+91 936 3226280 
E-mail: thulassi@sify.com  

EXPORT 
  
VEGETABLES & PEPPER PROD-
UCTS 

6. Mr. T. Barnabas 
Pavithra International 
Palli Mukku, Peachipparai 
(PO) – 629161 
K.K.Dt., Tamil Nadu. 
Tel: +91 4651 265054 
H/P:+91 94863 57885 
E-mail: pavithrainternation-
al16@yahoo.com  

EXPORT 
  
TEA, COFFEE & SPICES 

7. Mr. Harinder Singh 
CII-L M Thapar Centre for  
Competitiveness 
Confederation of Indian Industry, 
Sector 31-A, Chandigarh – 160030 
Tel: +91 172 2607228 
Fax:+91 172 2607259 
E-mail: cliicfc@ciionline.org  

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGE-
MENT / TRAINNING 



INDIAN TRADE QUERIES ….continues 

 

Sl. 
No. 

  
CONTACT 

  
AREAS OF INTEREST  

8. Mr. S. Mukuntharajan 
Sharadha Terry Products Limited 
Badrakali Amman Koil Road, 
Mettupalayam – 641305 
Coimbatore, India. 
Tel: +91 4254 223450 
Fax:+91 4254 223400 
H/P:+91 93628 21104 
E-mail: mukunthara-
jan.sundaram@microcotton.com  

EXPORT 
  
TOWELS & BEDLINENS 

9. Mr. Pramod Nemani 
Gauri Spices & Food Products 
Room No. 18, Halad Bhavan, 
Vakhar Bhag, Sangli – 416416 
Tel: +91 233 2623870 
H/P:+91 93721 45437 
E-mail: dadijiturmeric@gmail.com  

EXPORT 
  
SPICES, SEEDS, SOYABEAN & 
GROUNDNUT 

10. Mr. G. Sundram 
Aachi Masala Foods Pvt. Ltd., 
No.181/1, 6th Avenue, Thangam  
Colony, 
Anna Nagar, Chennai – 600040 
Tamil Nadu. 
Tel: +91 44 4261 1867 
Fax:+91 44 4217 2533 
H/P:+91 96000 16479 
E-mail: exports@aachimasala.com  

EXPORT 
  
SPICES 

11. Mr. Niraj Shah 
611, Prasad Chambers, 
Opera House, 
Mumbai – 400004 
Tel: +91 22 2369 2623 
Fax:+91 22 2363 0799 
E-mail: precigem@vsnl.com  

EXPORT 
  
DIAMOND & GOLD JEWELLERY 

12. Ms. Raginee 
SG Pharma Pvt. Ltd., 
542. 3/10, Bhuta Niwas, 
Dr. Ambedkar Road, Matunga (E), 
Mumbai – 400019 India. 
Tel: +91 22 2415 2010 
Fax:+91 22 2415 1565 
E-mail: soniya@sgpharma.com  

EXPORT 
  
PHARMACEUTICALS 

13. Mr. Kulin Patel 
Winner Auto India 
80, Feet Road, Aji Vasahat, 
Rajkot – 360003 
Gujarat , India. 
Tel: +91 281 2387149 
Fax:+91 281 2389021 
H/P:+91 98257 15437 
E-mail: wai_rjt9991@yahoo.com 
  

EXPORT 
  
CYLINDER LINERS / SLEEVES 
FOR AUTOMOBILES, TRACTORS 
& MARINE 
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Sl. 
No. 

Events Organiser(s) 
  

Remarks 

1.  Last Date of 
Submission of 
Completed 
Document: 
27.4.2009 

Oil and Natural Gas Corporation 
Limited, 
Office of Chief Manager (MM) 
9th Floor, SCOPE Minar 
South Tower, Laxmi Nagar 
Delhi -110 092  
 
Contact: 
Chief Manager-MM  
Tel: +91-11 2240 6593  
Fax:+91-11 2240 6690  
Web: http://
www.ongctenders.net 

Charter-Hire of :   
01 No. 1000 HP Mobile Drilling 
Rig &  
03 Nos. 750 HP Mobile Drilling 
Rigs  
with Services for Mehsana As-
set  
Under PEL / ML Area  

2. Last Date of 
Submission of 
Completed 
Document: 
30.4.2009 

Oil & Natural Gas Corporation 
Limited 
Materials Management Section 
11- High ONGC Office Complex 
4th Floor, Bandra-Sion Link Road 
Mumbai-400 017  
 
Contact: 
GM(MM)- Engineering Services  
(Offshore) 

Tel: +91-22 2408 8412/ 9486  
Fax:+91-22 2408 8500/ 8436  
Web: http://
www.ongctenders.net  

E-Procurement site under tow bid 
system on turnkey basis for North 
Tapti Gas Field Development  
project in Western Offshore  
Mumbai.  

3. Last Date of 
Submission of 
Completed 
Document: 
06.5.2009 

Oil and Natural Gas Corporation 
Limited, 
Office of Chief Manager (MM) 
9th Floor, SCOPE Minar 
South Tower, Laxmi Nagar 
Delhi -110 092  
 
Contact: 
Chief Manager-MM  
Tel: +91-11 2240 6593  
Fax:+91-11 2240 6690  
Web: http://
www.ongctenders.net 

PROCUREMENT OF RADIO CON-

TROLLED SHOOTING SYSTEM 

4. Last Date of 
Submission of 
Completed 
Document: 
13.5.2009 

Oil and Natural Gas Corporation 
Limited, 
Neravy Complex 
Karaikal-609604  
 
Contact: 
Manager-MM  
Tel: +91-11-2240 6593  
Fax:+91-4368 238126   
Web: http://
www.ongctenders.net 

Tender Brief Description :     
HSP Type II  

TENDERS FROM INDIA 



INDIAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS  

———————————————————————————————————————— 

Sl. 
No.  

Events Organiser(s) 
  

Remarks 

1. “India  
International 
Maritime &  
Logistics Expo’ 
2009”;  10-12 
April  2009; at 
World Trade 
Centre 
Mumbai 

India Trade Promotion  
Organization (ITPO) 
Pragati Bhawan,  
Pragati Maidan, New Delhi 
Tel.: +91 11 2337 1390/ 
                    2337 1822/ 
                    2337 1540 
Fax: +91 11 2337 1874/ 
                    2331 8142 
Web: http://www.itpo-
online.com 

Focussing on Container Ports, 
Shipping and Transport Logis-
tics, Ship-building, ship-repair, 
dredging, traffic monitoring sys-
tem, Maritime Service Providers 
of Ship, Port & Maritime indus-
try. 

2. “IndiaMART 
IMEX '09”;  14 -
17 May,2009 ; 
at Chennai 
Trade Centre, 
Chennai. 

Conventions & Fairs (India) 
Private Limited 
E 519, Floral Deck Plaza,  
Central MIDC Road,  
Opp SEEPZ, Andheri (East), 
Mumbai - 400 093 
Tel.: +91 22 2839 8000 
Fax: +91 22 2839 0502 
E-Mail:  
conventions@mtnl.net.in 
Website: 
http://www.confairs.com 

Showcasing Auto components,  
Chemicals, Electrical & Elec-
tronics, Pharmaceuticals, Farm 
equipment, Textile machinery 
Defence, Household appliances 
Earth moving equipment, Rail-
ways, Agricultural machinery, 
Pumps and Diesel engine in-
dustry, Printing machinery, 
Computer peripherals,  Plastics, 
Food processing equipment 
and Industrial machinery . 

4. “IIREX-
International 
Interiors & Real 
Estate Expo”; 5 
- 7 June 2009; 
at Pragati Mai-
dan, New Delhi 
. 

Pixie Consulting Solutions Ltd. 
923/9, U.E., Karnal - 132 001, 
India. 
Tel.: +91 184 242 174/ 224 
2175/ 409 0702 
Fax: +91 184 224 0050 
 

Showcasing the complete solu-
tion for any type of property, 
finance, interior or exterior re-
quirement. The major attraction 
of this exhibition is that one can 
get every thing right from get-
ting the finance, buying a prop-
erty, interior designer to beau-
tify the home, home improve-
ment products and services, 
finding good architects, a desir-
able modular kitchen and fit-
tings & furniture . 

5. “INTEC 2009 - 
Industrial Trade 
Fair Coimba-
tore 2009”  2 - 
7 July 2009 ; at 
CODISSIA 
Trade Fair 
Complex, 
Coimbatore. 

CODISSIA Trade Fair Complex 
G. D. Naidu Towers, Post Bag 
No. 3827, Huzur Road, 
Coimbatore - 641 018 
Tel.: +91 422 259 3505/ 259 
3507 
Fax: +91 422 259 3506 
E-Email : codissia@vsnl.com  
Website  : http://
www.codissia.com   

Showcasing Industrial Electrical 
and Electronics, Foundry 
Equipments, Hydraulics and 
Pneumatics, Metallurgical 
Plant, Industrial Consumables 
Material Handling Equip, 
Pumps & Fittings, Precision 
Tools, Dies & Moulds, Pollution 
Control Equipment, General 
Engineering equipment,  
Software Solutions, IT Consult-
ing and Service Providers, etc. 

3. “ E d u c a t i o n 
Worldwide In-
d i a - S p r i n g 
2009”; 18 - 23 
May 2009; at 
18 cities across 
India. 

Global Events & Expositions 
Pvt Ltd 
A-209-211, Ansal Chambers - 
1, Wing - A, Bhikaji Cama 
Place, New Delhi -110 066 
Tel.: +91 11 6566 1056/ 57 
Fax: +91 11 4165 8532 
Email: siddharth@eduworldwid
eindia.com 
Web: http://
www.eduworldwideindia.com 

Best platform to the overseas 
institutions to recruit students 



Sl. 
No. 

Events Organizer(s) 
  

Remarks 

6. “International 
Livestock & 
Dairy Expo 
2009”; 2 - 4 
July 2009; at 
Pragati Mai-
dan, New Delhi 
. 

Pixie Consulting Solutions Ltd. 
923/9, U. E., Karnal - 132 001  
Tel.: +91 184 224 2174/ 224 
2175/ 409 0702 
Fax: +91 184 224 0050 
Web: http://
www.ildexindia.com  

Showcasing Egg production 
and processing, Animal 
health and pharmaceutical 
products, Dairy cattle feed 
additives, Dairy farm equip-
ments and processing, Farm 
equipment, Feeding system, 
Forage grass and feed, Milk-
ing system, Packaging sys-
tem and  Aquaculture EDP & 
IT solution  

7. “29th India Knit 
Fair-Autumn/ 
Winter/ Mid-
Summer Col-
lection 2009”; 
7-9 October  
2009; Tirupur, 
India 
. 

India Knit Fair Association 
C/o AEPC, No. 3, 3rd Street, 
Indra Nagar, Off Avanashi 
Road, 
Tirupur-641 603 
Tel.: +91 421 2200022 
Fax: +91 421 2249630 
E-mail: indiaknit-
fair@dataone.in  
Web: http://
www.indiaknitfair.com   

Showcasing innovative prod-
uct range and designs cover-
ing the entire knitwear spec-
trum from T-shirts, Bermudas, 
jogging suits, nightwear, kids 
wear, women's wear beach-
wear, undergarments, en-
sembles to cotton blended 
collections.  

8. “IndiaMART 
HITEX Interna-
tional Machine 
Tool Expo 
2009”; 20 - 22 
November 
2009; at Hy-
derabad Inter-
national Trade 
Exposition 
Centre 
(HITEX),  
Hyderabad 

Hyderabad International Trade 
Expositions Limited 
First Floor, Trade Fair Office 
Building, Hitex Exhibition Cen-
tre, Izzat Nagar, 
Hyderabad - 500 001. 
Tel.: +91 40 2311 2121/   
23112122/  2311 2123 
Fax: +91 40 2311 2124   
Web: http://www.hitex.co.in  
 
 
 
   

Showcasing Automation sys-
tems and control units,  
Hydraulics and Pneumatics,  
Metal forming machines, Air 
compressors and furnaces, 
Metal Cutting fluids and Cool-
ants, Foundry, forging, cutting 
equipment and technology, 
Precision tools, Material Han-
dling Equipments, CAD, CAM 
Solutions Software, Lathes 
and special purpose ma-
chines (SPMs), Electroplating 
equipment and technology 

9. “Medifest, 
Dentfest,  
Pharmafest 
and Diagno &  
Labfest  2009”; 
11 - 13  
December 
2009; at Pra-
gati Maidan, 
New Delhi 

Vantage Trade Fairs (P)  
Limited 
SCO-43, Sector 31-D 
Chandigarh-160 047 
Tel.: +91 172 504 9993,  
Fax: +91 172 504 6645  
E-mail: con-
tact@vantagetradefairs.com  
Web: http://
www.vantagemedifest.com   
 

The event will provide ample 
scope for establishing profit-
able business relationship 
between the two countries 
and a chance to interact with 
others in business and trade.  

10. “Diemould  
India  
International 
Exhibition 
2010”; 18 -21 
March 2010; at 
Bombay  
Exhibition  
Centre, NSE 
Complex, 
Goregaon, 
Mumbai 

Tool and Gauge Manufactur-
ers Association 
A-33, Nand Jyot Industrial  
Estate, Safed Pool 
Mumbai-400 072 
Tel.: +91 22 2852 6876 
Fax: +91 22 2850 3273 
E-mail: 
mumbai@tagmaindia.org  
Web: http://
www.tagmaindia.org   

Showcasing their latest 
proven technologies, having 
features to improve  
productivity, quality and  
reduce costs. 
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USEFUL BIZ LINKS 

♦ National Portal www.india.gov.in 
♦ Confederation of  Indian Industry (CII) http://www.ciionline.org  
♦ Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI) www.ficci.com 
♦ Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India (ASSOCHAM)        

http://www.assocham.org  
♦ National Association of Software & Service Companies http://www.nasscom.in  
♦ Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion http://dipp.nic.in  
♦ India Brand Equity Foundation http://www.ibef.org  
♦ Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs http://moia.gov.in  

♦ Overseas Indian Facilitation Centre (OIFC) http://www.oifc.in  
♦ Indian Investment Centre (IIC) http://iic.nic.in 
♦ Reserve Bank of India (RBI) http://www.rbi.org.in 
♦ Ministry of Commerce & Industry (Deptt of Commerce) http://commerce.gov.in/ 
♦ Ministry of Law, Justice & Company Affairs, Department of Company Affairs (to 

register and check status of a company) http://www.mca.gov.in/ 
♦ Ministry of Finance www.finmin.nic.in 
♦ Central Board of Excise & Customs (Customs tariffs) www.cbec.gov.in 
♦ Income Tax Department http://www.incometaxindia.gov.in  
♦ Directorate General of Foreign Trade (Trade Complaints) http://dgft.delhi.nic.in 
♦ India Trade Promotion Organisation (ITPO) http://www.indiatradepromotion.org 
♦ Federation of Indian Export Organisations (FIEO) http://www.fieo.com 
♦ National Centre for Trade Information (NCTI) http://www.nic.in/ncti  
♦ Indian Council of Arbitration http://www.ficci.com/icanet 

♦ Export Credit Guarantee Corporation (ECGC) http://www.ecgcindia.com  
♦ Export Import Bank http://www.eximbankindia.com 
♦ Export Inspection Council http://www.eicindia.org  
♦ The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd. http://www.stcindia.com  
♦ Minerals and Materials Corporation Limited www.mmtclimited.com 
♦ India Credit Rating Agency Ltd (ICRA) www.icra.in 
♦ Credit Rating & Information Services India Limited (CRISIL) http://www.crisil.com/ 
♦ Engineering Export Promotion Council http://www.eepcindia.org   
♦ Overseas Construction Council of India http://projectexports.nic.in 
♦ Agricultural and Processed Food Products Exports Developments Authority 

(APEDA) http://www.apeda.com/  
♦ Basic Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals & Cosmetics Export Promotion Council 

(CHEMEXCIL) http://www.chemexcil.gov.in 
♦ Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council (Pharmexcil)  www.pharmexcil.com  
♦ Pesticides Manufacturers & Formulators Association of India www.pmfai.org          
♦ CAPEXIL http://www.capexil.com  

♦ Plastics & Linoleums Export Promotion Council http://www.plexcon.org 
♦ Council for Leather Exports http://www.leatherindia.org 
♦ Gem and Jewellery Export Promotion Council http://www.gjepc.org  
♦ Cashew Export Promotion Council http://www.cashewindia.org 
♦ Electronics & Computer Software Export Promotion Council www.escindia.com  
♦ Apparel Export Promotion Council http://www.aepcindia.com 
♦ Carpet Export Promotion Council http://www.indiancarpets.com  
♦ Cotton Textile Export Promotion Council http://www.texprocil.com  
♦ Export Promotion Council for Handcrafts http://www.epch.com 
♦ Handloom Export Promotion Council http://www.hepcindia.com/ 
♦ The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council http://www.silkepc.com  

♦ Synthetic & Rayon Textile Export Promotion Council www.synthetictextiles.org 
♦ Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) http://www.mpeda.com/  
♦ Rubber Board http://www.rubberboard.com 
♦ Tea Board  http://tea.nic.in 
♦ Spices Board http://www.spicesboard.org/  or www.indianspices.com 
♦ Coir Board http://coirboard.nic.in/ 
♦ Indian Institute of Packaging http://iip-in.com  
♦ Indian Diamond Institute http://www.diamondinstitute.net 
♦ GSI India (formerly EAN-India) http://www.gs1india.org 
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